Master of Arts in Dietetics (RDN) - University of Oklahoma Health Sciences

Links to licensure

Program meets
educational

State/Territory Licensing board/agency name . L . .
requirements/applications/regulation requirements for
licensure (yes or no)
Alabama State Board of Examiners for
Alabama o . https://www.boed.alabama.gov/ Yes
Dietetics/Nutritionists
Alaska The Division of Corporations, Business, |https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/profession Yes
and Professional Licensing allicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
American Samoa unable to determine N/A Yes
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-
licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-
. arizona/#:~:text=Arizona%20does%20not%20regulate%2
Arizona N/A ] o Yes
0nor%20license%20nutritionists%20who,legally%20prac
tice%20in%20Arizona%2C%20regardless%200f%20their
%20qualifications.
Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board Arkansas Department
Arkansas Arkansas Department of Health Yes
of Health
https://www.nutritioned.org/california-
. . nutritionist/#:~:text=In%20California%2C%20there%20is
California (not a member of ) o
SARA) N/A %20n0%20requirement%20t0%20be,credibility%20and Yes
%2C%20ultimately%2C%20a%20thriving%20and%20ex
citing%20career.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-
licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-
colorado/#:~:text=Education%20is%20not%20mandated
Colorado N/A Yes

%20for%20nutritionists%20in%20Colorado%2C,least%?2
0a%20bachelor%E2%80%99s%20degree%20in%20nutri
tion%20and%20foods.
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https://www.boed.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/dietitiansnutritionists.aspx
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-arizona/#:~:text=Arizona%20does%20not%20regulate%20nor%20license%20nutritionists%20who,legally%20practice%20in%20Arizona%2C%20regardless%20of%20their%20qualifications.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-arizona/#:~:text=Arizona%20does%20not%20regulate%20nor%20license%20nutritionists%20who,legally%20practice%20in%20Arizona%2C%20regardless%20of%20their%20qualifications.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-arizona/#:~:text=Arizona%20does%20not%20regulate%20nor%20license%20nutritionists%20who,legally%20practice%20in%20Arizona%2C%20regardless%20of%20their%20qualifications.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-arizona/#:~:text=Arizona%20does%20not%20regulate%20nor%20license%20nutritionists%20who,legally%20practice%20in%20Arizona%2C%20regardless%20of%20their%20qualifications.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-arizona/#:~:text=Arizona%20does%20not%20regulate%20nor%20license%20nutritionists%20who,legally%20practice%20in%20Arizona%2C%20regardless%20of%20their%20qualifications.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-arizona/#:~:text=Arizona%20does%20not%20regulate%20nor%20license%20nutritionists%20who,legally%20practice%20in%20Arizona%2C%20regardless%20of%20their%20qualifications.
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1
https://www.nutritioned.org/california-nutritionist/#:~:text=In%20California%2C%20there%20is%20no%20requirement%20to%20be,credibility%20and%2C%20ultimately%2C%20a%20thriving%20and%20exciting%20career.
https://www.nutritioned.org/california-nutritionist/#:~:text=In%20California%2C%20there%20is%20no%20requirement%20to%20be,credibility%20and%2C%20ultimately%2C%20a%20thriving%20and%20exciting%20career.
https://www.nutritioned.org/california-nutritionist/#:~:text=In%20California%2C%20there%20is%20no%20requirement%20to%20be,credibility%20and%2C%20ultimately%2C%20a%20thriving%20and%20exciting%20career.
https://www.nutritioned.org/california-nutritionist/#:~:text=In%20California%2C%20there%20is%20no%20requirement%20to%20be,credibility%20and%2C%20ultimately%2C%20a%20thriving%20and%20exciting%20career.
https://www.nutritioned.org/california-nutritionist/#:~:text=In%20California%2C%20there%20is%20no%20requirement%20to%20be,credibility%20and%2C%20ultimately%2C%20a%20thriving%20and%20exciting%20career.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-colorado/#:~:text=Education%20is%20not%20mandated%20for%20nutritionists%20in%20Colorado%2C,least%20a%20bachelor%E2%80%99s%20degree%20in%20nutrition%20and%20foods.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-colorado/#:~:text=Education%20is%20not%20mandated%20for%20nutritionists%20in%20Colorado%2C,least%20a%20bachelor%E2%80%99s%20degree%20in%20nutrition%20and%20foods.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-colorado/#:~:text=Education%20is%20not%20mandated%20for%20nutritionists%20in%20Colorado%2C,least%20a%20bachelor%E2%80%99s%20degree%20in%20nutrition%20and%20foods.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-colorado/#:~:text=Education%20is%20not%20mandated%20for%20nutritionists%20in%20Colorado%2C,least%20a%20bachelor%E2%80%99s%20degree%20in%20nutrition%20and%20foods.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-colorado/#:~:text=Education%20is%20not%20mandated%20for%20nutritionists%20in%20Colorado%2C,least%20a%20bachelor%E2%80%99s%20degree%20in%20nutrition%20and%20foods.
https://becomeanutritionist.org/states/becoming-a-licensed-or-non-licensed-nutritionist-in-colorado/#:~:text=Education%20is%20not%20mandated%20for%20nutritionists%20in%20Colorado%2C,least%20a%20bachelor%E2%80%99s%20degree%20in%20nutrition%20and%20foods.
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https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--

Connecticut Connecticut State Department Health | . oo o . L Yes
investigations/dietitian/dietitiannutritionist-certification
Delaware Delaware Board of Dietetics/Nutrition [https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/ Yes
District of Columbia DC Health https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146182 Yes
. ) https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-
Florida Florida Healh ) ) ) o Yes
regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html
) Georgia Board of Examiners of Licensed |https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-
Georgia o o Yes
Dietitians dietitians
. . https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/gbahe_nutritioni
Guam Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners . o o Yes
st_clinical_dietitian_application_packet.pdf
Hawaii Office of Health Care Assurance https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/ Yes
daho Division of Occupational & Professional [Dietetic Licensure Board | Division of Occupational and Ves
Licenses Professional Licenses (idaho.gov)
Illinois IDFPR IDFPR | Dietitian Nutritionist (illinois.gov) Yes
Indiana Indiana Professional Licensing Agency [PLA: Dietitians Home (in.gov) Yes
lowa lowa Department of Inspections, Dietetic Licensure | Department of Inspections, Appeals, Ves
Appeals, & Lic & Licensing (iowa.gov)
Kansas Departmetn of Aging and
Kansas L P ging Health Occupations Credentialing (ks.gov) Yes
Disability Svcs
Kentucky Board of Licensure and
. y. Lo KENTUCKY BOARD OF LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION
Kentucky Certification for Dietitians and Yes
L FOR DIETITIANS AND NUTRITIONISTS
Nutritionists
. Louisiana Board of Examiners in Louisiana Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition
Louisiana ) . . Yes
Dietetics and Nutrition (lbedn.org)
. State of Maine Professional & Financial |Board of Licensing of Dietetic Practice | Office of
Maine Yes

Regulation

Professional and Occupational Regulation (maine.gov)
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https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/dietitian/dietitiannutritionist-certification
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/dietitian/dietitiannutritionist-certification
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146182
https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html
https://www.floridahealth.gov/%5C/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-dietitians
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-dietitians
https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/gbahe_nutritionist_clinical_dietitian_application_packet.pdf
https://guamhplo.org/sites/default/files/gbahe_nutritionist_clinical_dietitian_application_packet.pdf
https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dietnutrition.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dietitians-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/dietetic
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/dietetic
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
https://bdn.ky.gov/
https://bdn.ky.gov/
https://www.lbedn.org/
https://www.lbedn.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensing-dietetic-practice
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensing-dietetic-practice
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Marshall Islands unable to determine unable to determine Yes
Maryland Department of Health Board ) ) )
Maryland . ) . Maryland Department of Health Board of Dietetic Practice Yes
of Dietetic Practice
Massachusetts Board of Registration of [Board of Registration of Dietitians and Nutritionists |
Massachusetts o o Yes
Dietitian and Nutritionists Mass.gov
L Michigan Academy of Nutrition and ) . . .
Michigan ] i Licensure for Michigan (eatrightmich.org) Yes
Dietetics
Micronesia unable to determine unable to determine Yes
) Minnesota Board of Dietetics and Minnesota Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practice /
Minnesota L ) L N ) Yes
Nutrition Practice Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practices (mn.gov)
o o Professional Licensure - Mississippi State Department of
Mississippi Mississippi State Department of Health Yes
Health (ms.gov)
) ) Missouri Division of Professional , o
Missouri ) ) Committee of Dietitians (mo.gov) Yes
Registration
Montanta Department of Labor & o
Montana Nutritionists (mt.gov) Yes
Industry
Nebraska Department of Health and ) . .
Nebraska ) Medical Nutrition Therapist (ne.gov) Yes
Human Services
Nevada Department of Health and Services Dietitian Home (nv.gov) Yes
) New Hampshire Office of Professional [Board of Licensed Dietitians | NH Office of Professional
New Hampshire . . ) o Yes
Licensure and Certification Licensure and Certification
New Jersey N/A N/A Yes
. New Mexico Regulation & Licensing . , ) , ) )
New Mexico NMRLD | Nutrition and Dietetics Licensing Services Yes
Department
New York New York State Education Department |[Dietetics-Nutrition | Office of the Professions (nysed.gov) Yes
. North Carolina Board of North Carolina Board of Dietetics/Nutrition | Home
North Carolina Yes

Dietetics/Nutrition

(nchdn.org)
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https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists
https://eatrightmich.org/licensure-for-michigan/
https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/
https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/nutritionists
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/nutrition-and-dietetics/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/dietetics-nutrition
https://www.ncbdn.org/
https://www.ncbdn.org/
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North Dakota North Dakota Board of Dietetic Practice [North Dakota Board of Dietetic Practice | (ndbodp.com) Yes
Northern Mariana Islands |N/A N Yes
Ohio Ohio State Medical Board of Ohio Dietitian (LD) | State Medical Board (ohio.gov) Yes
Oklahoma Licensed & Provisional . ,
Oklahoma o Oklahoma Dietitians (okmedicalboard.org) Yes
Dietitians
. Oregon Health Authority : Board of Licensed Dietitians :
Oregon Oregon Health Authority , ) , Yes
Health Licensing Office : State of Oregon
Palau unable to determine unable to determine Yes
. . Licensed Dietitian-Nutritionist Licensure Requirements
Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Department of State Yes
Snapshot (pa.gov)
Puerto Rico Department of Bless You Examining Board of Nutritionists and Dietitians (pr.gov) Yes
State of Rhode Island Department of . ) )
Rhode Island Nutrition Licensing: Department of Health Yes
Health
South Carolina Labor Licensing Regulation SCLLR Yes
South Dakota Board of Medical & Osteo
South Dakota ) SDBMOE - LICENSED NUTRITIONIST/DIETICIAN Yes
Examiners
Tennessee Tenessee Department of Health Dietitians/Nutritionist Examiners (tn.gov) Yes
Texas Department of Licensing & o
Texas . Dietitians Homepage (texas.gov) Yes
Regulation
Utah Utah Commerce Div of Prof Licensing |Certified Dietician - dopl.utah.gov Yes
Vermont Secretary of State - Office of Professional
Vermont Vermont Secretary of State ) o ) Yes
Regulation Dietitians Section
Virgin Islands N/A N/A Yes
Virginia N/A N/A Yes
) Washington State Department of Dietitian And Nutritionist Licensing Information |
Washington ) Yes
Health Washington State Department of Health
L West Virginia Board of Licensed . .
West Virginia WV Board of Licensed Dietitians > Home (wvbold.com) Yes

Dietitians
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https://ndbodp.com/
https://med.ohio.gov/apply-and-renew/licenses-and-certifications/dietitian-%28ld%29
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Licensed-Dietitian-Nutritionist-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Licensed-Dietitian-Nutritionist-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
https://www.salud.pr.gov/CMS/343
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222
https://llr.sc.gov/diet/
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/professions-licensed-nutritionist-dietician-ln/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/
https://dopl.utah.gov/certified-dietitian/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/
https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dietitian-and-nutritionist/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dietitian-and-nutritionist/licensing-information
https://wvbold.com/
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) . State of Wisconsin Department of o _
Wisconsin . DSPS Dietitian (wi.gov) Yes
Safety and Professional Svcs

Wyoming Wyoming Dietetics Licensing Board Forms (wyo.gov) Yes
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https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
https://dietetics.wyo.gov/dietitians/forms

